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Phil Coulson 

 

request-436082-

Information Access Team 

xxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx 

Surrey Police H.Q 

01483 630007 

www.surrey.police.uk 

 

October 2017 

 

Dear Phil Coulson 

 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE NO: 165-17-986 

 
I write in connection with your request for information received on 3 October. 
 
You had asked: 
 
With reference to Police Inspector APT Duty Officer - SYPO00359 which was a 
recruitment advert you ran on your internet site that ended 13/08/2017, would you be 
so kind as to provide the following information: 
 
Q1) Total number of applicants? 
Q2) Total number of applicants paper sifted? 
Q3) Total number of applicants who were interviewed? 
Q4) Total number of applicants who were offered a position? 
Q5) Total number of sergeants in an acting or temporary inspector role (if its easier 
you can say how many Inspector rank vacancies you have)? 
 
Response: 

Section 1 of the Freedom of information Act 2000 (FOIA) places two duties on public 
authorities.  Unless exemptions apply, the first duty at s1(1)(a) is to confirm or deny 
whether the information specified within a request is held.  The second duty at s1(1)(b) 
is to disclose information that has been confirmed as being held.  Where exemptions 
are relied upon Section 17 of the FOIA requires that we provide the applicant with a 
notice which: a) states that fact, b) specifies the exemption(s) in question and c) state 
(if that would not otherwise be apparent) why the exemption applies. 
 
The information that you have requested is held by Surrey Police.   
 
With reference to Police Inspector APT Duty Officer - SYPO00359 advert: 
 
A1. 3 applicants. 
 
A2. 3 applicants’ paper sifted. 
 

Surrey Police,  P.O.  Box 101, Guildford, GU1 9PE 

Tel  01483 630007   Fax 01483 634911 Email  xxx@xxxxxx.xxx.xxxxxx.xx  Website  www.surrey.police.uk 



[bookmark: 2] 

A3. 2 applicants interviewed. 
 
A4. 2 applicants offered a position. 
 
A5. There are no Inspector rank vacancies as of the date of the request. There is 
currently a fast track advert for Constable to Inspector. 
  
Surrey Police provides you the right to request a re-examination of your case under its 
review procedure. How to do this is set out in the attached Appeals Notice.  Having 
followed the full procedure, if you are still dissatisfied, then you have the right to direct 
your comments to the Information Commissioner who will give your case 
consideration. 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in Surrey Police. 
Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact 
us on 01483 - 630007 quoting the reference number above. 
 
Yours sincerely                                                                                                      
 
Fiona Burn 
Information Access Team Decision Maker 

 




    

  

  
